Radhe Shyam

From: Shriniwas Joshi

Sent: 07 November 2023 20:19

To: Radhe Shyam

Cc: Ahmed Kidwai; Arvind Yadav

Subject: FW: Missed Train Ticket Amount Approval Required.
Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2023-09-28 at 7.13.50 PM (1).jpeg

Approved as an exception.

From: Radhe Shyam <Radhe.Shyam@ariston.com>

Sent: 05 November 2023 15:46

To: Shriniwas Joshi <Shriniwas.Joshi@ariston.com>

Cc: Ahmed Kidwai <AhmedShams.Kidwai@ariston.com>; Arvind Yadav <Arvind.KumarYadav@ariston.com>
Subject: RE: Missed Train Ticket Amount Approval Required.

Dear Sir,
Please approve.

Thanks and Regards,
Radhe Shyam
Mob. No- 9818620248

From: Radhe Shyam

Sent: 10 October 2023 11:30

To: Shriniwas Joshi <Shriniwas.Joshi@ariston.com>

Cc: Ahmed Kidwai <AhmedShams.Kidwai@ariston.com>; Arvind Yadav <Arvind.KumarYadav@ariston.com>
Subject: Missed Train Ticket Amount Approval Required.

Dear Sir,

During my Visit Kolkata and Siliguri | had book my return ticket from Kolkata to Delhi on 14-09-23 from Sealdah to New
Delhi.

On this day | had finish the training program at Unique Service centre around 2:00 PM and left for Sealdah railway
station by cab. But it was very heavy rain fall and water blockage on the way to Sealdah, so | reached at station at 5:05
PM and | see the train has departure. So | missed the train. Then we had tried to cancel or raise TDR but it was not done
because of departure of Train.

Now its my humble request to you please approve my ticket amount Rs:- 3934/-(Ticket attached).
Thanks and Regards,

Radhe Shyam
Mob. No- 9818620248



